
ANNALS OF ST. LOUIS.
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to the cession to England, and removed over to this 
side with the few soldiers brought over by St. Ange 
de Bellerive, after he had placed the British Captain 
Sterling in possession of the other, on Oct. 20, 1765. 
Doctor Condé had married Marie Anne Bardet de La- 
feme, July 16, 1763, whom, with his infant daughter, 
Marie Anne, he brought over with him to the new 
post. He received from Governor St. Ange, June 2, 
1766, a concession, the fifth recorded in the " Livres 
Terriens”—the land-grant books — of two adjoin­
ing lots in the village, fronting two hundred and 
forty feet on Second Street, by one hundred and fifty 
deep, being the east half of the block next south of 
the Catholic church block (now No. 58). On this 
lot he built for his residence a house of upright posts, 
with a barn and other conveniences, where he re­
sided for some ten years, until his death, Nov. 28, 
1776.

Doct. Condé was a gentleman of fine education, 
wrote a beautiful hand, and a prominent man in the 
village in his day. He had an extensive professional 
practice, as well on the west as on the east side of the 
river, being for a time alone in his profession at this 
point. Having died intestate, the governor appointed 
his relative, Louis Dubreuil, merchant, guardian to 
his two minor daughters, the eldest Marianne, men­
tioned above, the second, Constance, born in St. 
Louis in 1768. An inventory of his estate, taken a

390


